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ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED

HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]

WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments: |

SEGKET

CLASS IRl BY HSITL /0 anngs
- 3

UECLESSIE DN O5-10-2040
UaTE: Uz 10-2D15

Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:52:12 PM
HQ DIV13 _ITOS | CABLES

Cable Request

b6
b7C

SECRET/ RN
RECORD

I bl
0 2,

The attached cable has been approved by SSA|

Thanks,

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASS N: 20350608
SECRET//ORCON,NOFORN

b6
b7C

SE(%ET

b7C

CCR-567



CLASE TRl BY Mo ne /g SmET
HEnoll 1 4 {5 ‘ ALl THEORAT IO CUHTATNED

PECLacaioy OB Mo 20 200 HEREIN 15 MLLassiilED ENCEST
DATE: H3-108-2013 WHERE SHOWN OTHERWISE
From: bé
<PPPVIVVIVVIVVNIVIVVVIVNIVVIVVIVNIVNINNNYY> e
Sent: Friday, August 13, 2010 11:56:45 AM
To:
b6
Cc: b7cC
subject: - S bl
AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA i 1| IR
b7E
SEX%ET/IO ON,N RN
RECORD)| ! bl
5] b3
b7E
Good Afternoon,
bl
(3lb3
b7E

Respectfully,

Intelligence Analyst
Counter Terrorism Division (CTD)

Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS) :S
Interagency Financial Operations Unit (IFOU) b7§

DERIVE}ER M: Multiple Sources

; ; CCR-584
SEERET



From: [ k?7222222922222222222222222277772> P6

e

o

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:04:03 PM b7cC
To: b6
Cc: b7C
Subject:
________________________________________________ 1 T S
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, B
SECKET//NEFORN
RECORD)| | b1
gS'J b3
b7E
bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
b6
b7C

CCR-585



SECRET

bé

b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI assifivéion Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence

Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350604
SECRET//NOFORN

{CCR-586
apoer



CLASE TRl BY Mo ne /g S%BET

HEnoll 1 4 {5

DECIASETEY OH: D2-10-2040 aLL THAOR BT TUN CUHNTATHED

Late: U5-0-2015

SE

HEREld 1o VHLIABSIRIRDI EXCEDT
WHERE SHUWH OTHEHWISE

From: | |<???????????????????????????????> bé
Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 1:29:17 PM b7¢C
To: | | b6

Cc: b7C

Subject:

Attachments: b3

CRET//ORAN NDEORN

RECORD bl

b7E

| think | got them all;

bé

b7C

DER\|\7&D FR(/)gAnuﬂple Sources

DECLASSJFY/ON: 20350607

SECRET/ORCON.NOFORN

CCR-587

SEQﬁET



CLASE TRl BY Mo ne /g
HEnoll 1 4 {5
DECILASSTRY O O2-10-2040

all IHFCRAT TN CUHTATHED
HEAEIN 1= UHLIRSSTITRD F0n 0

LATE: [z-10-2015
s E%/’/ - R><N/N% ORN WHERE SHOWN DTHERWISE
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ORGANIZATIONAL MESSAGE FORM
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE:
CLASSIFICATION:
SAMNET « IMMEDIATE TOP
SE%T %
11z PRIORITY SECRET i
PAGH | ROUTINE o5
UNCLAS E
FTO -
g FBI
rvu DPRCTOR FBI| 5 P b3 pes
TO WASHINGTON DC//ROUTINE §) L7E b3
Appr(gfggbyS:Al\ E CISEO/ / ROUTINE/ / Case ID #/Serial: BaE
. . . " bl
S E RET OB&N Né{ORN Original Filename: oa
CITE: //1313 - . b6
PR L L L PASS: (S) | S)b7c
Time Received | | I—“-A-“m“' ——
Time JRCT (S) TFOS/TFMU SOS | w1
b3
b6
b7¢C
BACKGROUND: (S//OC/NF) |
(8]
bl
b3
b6
b7¢C
b7E
><$ TFOS/TFMU REQUESTS CTC/FINO :;
SPRRET//OR c%/NN/'(o RN
1. bl
18] b3

CCR-588



s E%T // MN/%R N

.. bl
18] b3
e poc: 508 | | FBIEQ/CTD/TFOS/TFMU, JEH 4913,
| ! b6
: b7C
DRV FM: Mul%ources DECL: 25%-1
BT
/777
ADMINISTRATIVE NOTE/TICKLER COUNT:
DRAFTED BY GFL RM#: 4913 bé
b7C
SE><//>6N/N}3(6RN
bl per FBI

CCR-589



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]
WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

SESRET

CLASSTRIRD By BTl i oy angy
Heaal 1 4 0 I

DE LA sioy Ul 05102040
DaTE. Oz-10-20158

From: |
A o N o U U N N AN N i bé
Sent: Tuesday, August 17, 2010 9:30:50 AM b7C
To: b6
Cc: b7C
Subject: Flotilla passengers
SE%ET
RE D 415
; b6
H'I:I b7C
bl
- ib3
b7D
; Isince this is 3rd party info, we can't share it. Ve are sending you an EC with
what| |and| !found but there is no tear line. Can you verbally tell them we have nothing or b6
should we do a brie aying we have nothing? | don't want to appear uncooperative with them, so 1,74
should we say all our info is third party? I'd appreciate any guidance you can offer on this. bTE
Thanks,
DERIVED F y: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFIOATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET
CCR-580

SE&ET



ALL THAORIGATIOH (CHTATHEDR
HeEgEIN 18 UNCLASSTIEIRD
LaTE Us-10-20156 BY NI G/ L Bg)

From: | | b6
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 3:56 PM b7¢C
To: |

Subject: FW. Artery of Life 4' Convoy To Gaza, With Chavez On Board (May, 2010)

Importance: High

From: | | b6
Sent: Wednesday, January 27, 2010 3:10 PM b7cC

To: |
Subject: 3 rtery of Life 4' Convoy To Gaza, With Chavez On Board (May, 2019)

Importance: High

So it looks like VP is sending “aid ships” to Gaza in 2 months, but the actual next VP convoy
# 4 will be in May 2010. I’11 try to find out more about this.

http://www.thememriblog.org/blog personal/en/24132.htm

Artery of Life 4' Convoy To Gaza, With Chavez On Board

Kevin Ovenden, secretary-general of the British Viva Palestine organization and aide to
British MP George Galloway, has said that in another two months several aid ships will set
out from Cyprus to Gaza.

Ovenden added that after Britain's parliamentary elections in May 2010 the Artery of Life 4
convoy will set out for Gaza, with the participation of Venezuelan President Hugo Chavez and
renowned activists who opposed South Africa's apartheid regime.

Last month, Galloway brought the Artery of Life 3 convoy to Gaza.

Source: Al-Safir, Lebanon, January 25, 2010

CCR-591



Plassiorer ny wntroseasumann. aSE BT
BEsoom o4 {0 o™ - .

DECLASEIRY DN 03-10-2040
Late: U5-0-2015

ALl TWCREAT 0N [UHTATHED
HEREIE 15 UBRLIASSIFIEL EXCRIT
WHERE SHUWH DTHERWIGE

From: b6
<PPPP2P?2722°22°9°°00°°°2°°°772> b7C
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 1:36:10 PM
To:
Cc: B6
Subject: B
SR S 1
b3

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLARSSIFIED

NON-RECORD
| | bl
b3
il b6
e e e vl

Thank vou!

From: | b6
Sent: ne 1o, 2010 3 70°A b7C
To: b6
Cc: b7C
Subject: bl

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL FIED
NON-RECORD

] b1

b3
b6
b7C
b7D

[

Just an FYL

] b6

b7C

{CCR-592
sméém



5&:9311:':‘

b6
From: | | b7C
Sent: ey e 11 POI0 11-1APM
To: [Enda b6
. b7C
gﬁi:ject: . bl
a 2 ; §53 b3
SENSITIVE BUT UN%SSIFIED ' b6
NON-RECORD b7C
I I bl
b3
15b6
| b7C
Thanks,
bé
b7C

SENSITIVE BUT\INCASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UMLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

{CCR-593
SEE[RET



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]
WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

5@<B;ET

From:

Sent:

To: |

Cc:
Subject:
Attachments:

SENSITIVE BUT UNCL%FIED
NON-RECORD

L Lasn VIRl By Ha i/ maaangs
Brastl: 1 4 o

HECLBaalR CH Da-10-2040
HaTE. D2-10-2015

bl

b3
bé

From:

b6

Sent:

Friday, June 11, 2010 3:18 PM

b7C

b7C

To:

bé
b7C

Cc:
Subject:

A, /

SENSITIVE BUT UNCHASSIFIED

NON-RECORD

[ ]

i

b6

3] b7C
bl
b3

bl

b3
A j bé
b7C

(]

Thanks,

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLA SIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNC

SIFIED

SE&ET

bé
b7C

CCR-5594



T
o}
i

SE&ET

CCR-595

bl
b3
b6
b7C



it

o

SEE{{ET

SEXRET

CCR-596

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



ClasueioD ny uoiteiooow e SE BT
EEAsm 4 : .

TECIEBEIF Y Ol D2-10-2040 ALl THEORIATIOH CUHTATHET
DAt Us-10-2p1% HEREIN I3 UBRLLASSIFIED ESCRDT
WHERE SHUWH UTHERWISE

From: | bé
<PV b7cC
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2010 2:07:00 PM
Z‘; I b6
. . b7cC
Subject: FW: Assistance
) ET
RECORD 415
hare
I |
Financial Analyst
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU) b6
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS) b7C
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)
JEH Room 4913

"Replcants ave Bike any other machine - thev're either a benefit or a hazard. K they'rea
benefit, it's not my problem.”

From: _l | bé

Sent: Friday, June 04, 2010 2:1/ PM b7C

To:

Cc: b6
Subject: Assistance b7C
Importance: High

SEC%T
RE D 415

bl
b3
bé
b7cC
b7E

T

CCR-597
SEQKRET



bl
b3
b6
b7C

Thank you,
1 »s

b7C
SSA| |
Counter Terrorism Division (CTD)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
JEH 4013

b6

b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classifidation Guid¢’ G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

DEGKASSIFY ON: 20350604
RET

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FBI Classificatigh\Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information

DECEASSIFY ON: 20350604 / \
ET

CCR-598



SBCRET

From: 2772222706 29999977777772222222727>

Sent: _Thursdav.June 03,2010 7.18.24 AM b7c CLARSIFIRL HY NoILG/CooWaansl
To: BEAy 4 B & T

Cc: bé DECLESSIYY o nEoan-ozoan
Subject: TW: Draft Report on Flotila b7C DaTE on-in-znis

d\plain\b\ul SEORET/N OFXRNne RECORD 800-TE nene

Zreg,
Here i some of what|___Jtound. b6
b7C
Thanks, ALL IWEURMATION UIWTAINED
HEREIH IS MlasSIRIED BRrEOT
WHERE SHOWH UTHERWIEE
From: | b6
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 3:52 PV b7C
To: | bé
Subject: FW: Dralt Report on Flotilla b7C
Importance: High
SEC TIINOEgRN bl
REdOéD 800-TE
b6
: b7E
b7Aa
thanks
I | BE
b7cC
I |
Financial Analyst
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)
JEH Room 4913
bé
b7C
“Replicants are like any other machine - they're either a benelit or a hazard. I[ they're a benelil, il's nol my problem."
From: b6
b7C CCR-599



SERRET

Sent_Wednesday, Tune 02, 2010 12:04 PM

bé
b7C

To:

—RET b6 per FBI
Importance: High b7C

SE T/NOP@RN
REC 800-

Al

E———,
L }
o

bl

thanks

[ | bé
b7C

Financial Analyst
Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)
Counterterrorism Division (CTD)

JEH Room 4913

SEQ&T

CCR-600

bl
b3



5E§§ET
bé

b7C
"Replicants are like any other machine - they're either a benefit or a hazard. If they're a benefit, it's not my problem."
Fromj | b6
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 10:20 AM b7C
To
b6
b7C
Cc: i rbs
| [ b7C
ubject: RE: Draft Report on Flotna
S ET//NOFQRN
RECORD 800-TE
To Al
éS) 1 of 2 email
bl =]
b3
Flaase advise i this is [pasibie and a bmeframe 1o complets.
Respactuily,
b6
b7C
From| | b6
Sent: Tuesdav, June 01, 2010 6:05 PM b7C
To L
b6 |
b7C
Cci |

I | b6
ubject: RE: Drait Report on rlotima b7cC

SEC /IN RN

RECORD 800-TE bl
b3
18] roam b7D
Respectiully,
b6
b7C

CCR-601
SEYRET



Legad
Legat Tel Aviv
b6
b7cC
From: b6
Sent: Tuesday, June U1, 2010 5:22 PM b7C
Toj
b6
b7C
[
Cci

| | b6
H . a b7C
SEERZTIINMRN

RECORP 800-TE

e
b7C

b5
b7E
E b6 per FBI
b7C
From:] bé
Sent: TEsqav, JUNE UL, ZUTU 509 PV b7C
To: -
b6
b7C
1
Cc |
l | b6
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flctilla b7C
SE T/NOHSRN
R RD 800-TE
bé
b7C
Thanks for the ypdale. Any chance you'll have access 1o the USPERs while they're in custody? Any word on when they are planning to be
refaasad?
From:| | b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 1:33 AM b7cC
To:
b6
b7C

Cc

l ! bé
ubject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla b7C

SEﬁETIINQ’EORN

CCR-602

SEQRET



SEERET

RECORD 800-TE e
b3
18hTodl :

o b7C
b7

sstied by ihe largal Defense Farcas (13

Lagat Tal Aviv will contings 1o moniior the situation and provige updalns as necessary.

Respeciiully,

D b6 per FBI

b7C
Lesal |
Legat Tel Aviv
b6 per FBI
b7C
From: b6
SentEiday Mav I3 010 T I7 DM b7C
To:
b6
b7C
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla
SXRETIINO%RN
RECORD 800-TE
To All:
Legat el Aviv was notifieg |Can SE pisase verify?? bl
15} b3
Respaciiuily, b6
b7C
—1 b6
b7C
From |—'1J b6
Sent: Thursday, May 2/, 2010 1:30 b7C
To:l 1

Subject: FW: Draft Report on Flotilla

s ET/INOFORN
RECORD 8480-TE

Al -

Mozt recent infel on events,

I bs

b7C

TENIGETICE ARATyoT
Legat Tel Aviv

CCR-603

SEORET



SEXRET

From: | k272206 222992299292222222922222727> aLL IHECHEMAT IO CONTALNED
Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 2:47:29 PM b7C HebEll 18 UM Lasslslel Bl ED]
To: I | WHERE BHOWN DHERUIGE b6
Cc:

b7cC
Subject: EWW: Draft Report on Flotilla

Attachments

d\plain\bul SECXT//Nb()RNne RECORD 800-TE nene e - b b7C
DECLeSSTEY O O5-10- 040
DaTE:. Da-10-20158
From: | b6
Sent: Fridav. June 04, 2010 5:58 AM b7C
To] |
b6
b7C

Cc: IJ
| b6
ubject: RE: Drart Report on Flotilla b7C
SEC&T//NOF&RN
RECORD 800£TE

To Al

bl
, b3
Raspectfuily, b6
] b b8
b7C
From: | b6
Sent: TRy Tne T3 M TG TM bC
To L
b6
b7C
: |
| b6
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla b7C
SEE(ET//N&%Q(RN
RECORD 800
Teat;: e e I
During Emibassy Tel Aviv courtry team this morning, Sonsular Saction provided an updatd e s <3 1
b3
b6
b7C

Legal Tel Aviv has requesied further nformation from Gonsular Section and will keep averyone aporised.

x

Respecifuily,

. :
b7C

From: | | b6
Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 6:20 PM b7C
To: | ]  ©s
b7C
]
CCR-60G7

SPCRET



SECRET

SE%RET

bé
b7C
|
Cc: r
bé
Subject: RL: Drart Report on Flouna b7C
SEC%T//NO@RN
RECORD 800-TE
{8) Toan
10t 2 emai
) bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D
b7E
Please advise if this is feasible and @ timeframe {0 complete.
Respectiully,
— b6
b7C
From: P‘MJ b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 b:05 b7C
To:| L
bé
b7C
| |
Cei ]
b6
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla b7C
SEE%ET//Noﬁ)RN
REQORD 808-TE
18)
o To Al
bl
b3
bé
] b7C
Respeacifuily, b7D
o
b7C
Legat] |
Laegat Tal Aviy bé
b7C
From:| b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:22 PM b7C
To;
b6
b7C
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla
CCR-608



SEc)(ET//NQKJRN
RECORD 800-TE
be
b7C
b7E
b5
|
From bé
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:09 PM b7C
To: J
b6
b7C
C: be6
| b7C
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla
SE T/NQKORN
RECORD 880-TE
b6
b7C

Thanks for the update. Any chance you'll have aocess to ihe USPERs while they're in custoay? Any word on when they are planning 1o De released?

From: | | b6
Sent: Tuesday _June 01, 2010 1:33 AM 1 b7C
b6
b7C
Cc:| b6 |
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla b7C

SE T/NOEORN
RECORD 800-TE

To Al L] R

By now, gl of you have likely s
the lsrasi Defenge Foroes (GDF)

Legat Tel Aviv will continue 1o moniter tha situation and provide updates as necassary.

Raspectiuily,
b6
Legail | b7C
feaat Tal Sy
b6
b7C
From: b6

b7c CCR-609



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]

WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

Plissreien BY Moo e
BErmom 2 o4 om0 o o
HECLAaSRT7FY OH- 05~ 020400

(Rev. 05-01-2008)

SEC%I‘//F%

Late: U5-0-2015

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Precedence: PRIORITY

To: Ankara Attn:
Athens Attn:
Counterterrorism Attn:
Kansas City Attn:
San Francisco Attn:
Seattle Attn:
International Operations Attn:

From: Tel Aviv

Date: 06/04/2010
Legat
Legat
ITos 111 Ves-214,
asc|
ITOS 11/ETIU 11 65-223,

uc |
ITOS _I11/E5T10 1/ Team 3,
ssa |

IA |

ITOS 11750-7] FI5-204, b6
IA | | b7C
TFOS/GEFTU/FBIHO/Raoom 4913, 5E

ssal

1A |

Squad 12/ JTTF

SSA' J
SA
SA
TFO |
CT-3,

ssal ]

sal |
CT-1
ssa |
SA
SA |
SA |
MEU, Room 7455,

uc ]
SSAL

FOS

Contact: Legat

Approved By:

Drafted By:

b6
b7cC

‘ bl
Case ID #: (U ) ﬁS:I b3
b7A

s%m//}%‘

b7E

CCR-614



(Rev. 05-01-2008)

SEE‘ET;>?EI

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Title: (S)

[}

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E

\

Derived From
Declassify On:

B

NSISCG-20080301
0350604

<

SE}<6:T//F

CCR-615

bl
b3
b7D



SECB&&//i}é

To: Ankara —From; Tel Aviv bl
| - ]06/04/2010 b3
b7E

bl

18] b3

b7D

SEC\FéS‘//¥I

CCR-616



Taz

Ankara

From:

i

S RET/>7A£
Tel Aviv

| 06/04/2010

bl

b7E

ssosfa/ /g

CCR-617

b7C
b7D



ToO:

Ankara

From:

;@és

Tel Aviv

1 0€/04/2010
8]

bl
b3
b7E

SEMGI

CCR-618

[}

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D



To:

Ankara

F'rom:

i

sﬁé&w//pé(

Tel Aviv

loe/04/2010
{8

bl
b3
b7E

SE E//l—?(\

CCR-619

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D



SE T/ I

o Ankara IFrom: Tel 2viv
%?/04/2010 B
' b3
b7E
LEAD (s) :

Set Lead 1: (Action)

COUNTERTERRORISM

AT WASHINGTON, DC

—
| o}
e

Set Lead 2: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

L 4

SEdyé?/77éI

CCR-620

bl
b3
b7D
b7E

bl
b3
b7D



SEDRET

From: I I?????”"””????????????????????????>
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 9:35:27 AM
To: | | b7C

Cc: ' |
Subject: " POTL oN Flotna

Attachments: 1041422010.wpd

ALl ITHORL AT IOH CCTAIHED
HEpEdH 15 UHCIASSTRIRD BN FPT
WHERE SH AN CTHEBRWISE

g-lfflfin\b\ul SE}?@T/MF ORNne RECORD 800-TE nene

CLASZIPIED o woTra s onanag
Sraecw- 4 4 B & oy

bl DECLASSTIFY 0l DE-11-204n
| b3 DBTE: Da-11-701%
18] b6
| | b7C
b7D
From:| bé
Sent: luecday Tune 07 J010 10:00 A b7C
To;
b6
b7C
Ccl I
| | b6
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla b7C
SECGRET/NOKORN
R RD 860-TE bl
b3
%5? To All b7D
Respectiully,
Legaq | b6 per FBI
Ledat TE AvTy b7cC
b6 per FBI
b7C
Fromi] | b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 5:22 PM b7¢C
b6
b7C
C: |
l I b6
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla b7C
SEcéET//No)éRN
RECORD 800-TE
[ b6
b7C
b7E
b5
1
| I |
CCR-621




From; | b6

Sent: Tuesday June 01 2010 5-09 PM b7¢C

To{ ]
bé |
b7cC

| | b6
TRE! OPL O FIouUma b7C
S%RET//NO&RN
ECORD 800-TE

] bs
b7C
Thanks for the uprdate, Any chance you'll have aooess to the USPERs while they're in custody? Any word on when they ars planning to be relesssed?

Thanks,
From:| | b6 per FBI
Sent: Tuesday, June 01, 2010 1:33 AM b7C
Toi I
b6
b7C
Cc: b6
Subject: RE: Draft Report on rloula b7C
SEC%T//N%ORN
REZORD 800-
To All: isj """ B s n—— .

the lsrael Defense Forcea DEL e ~bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D
]

Legat Tel Aviv will continue 1o monitor tha situation and provide updales as nacassany.
Raspeacifuily,

] e

Legat] | bIC

L enat Tal Aviy

b6
b7C
From: | b6
Sent: Friday, May 28, 2010 396 PM b7C
: |
b6
b7C

Subject: RE: Drart Report on Flotilla

SECI?(//NOW‘ARN

RECORD 800LTE

To Al

CCR-622



CLAsSS IRl By Nolo/0 o inungs
Beacild 1 4 (B [
BECLEEaIE ON. Oo-11-2040
L&TE: da-11-20158

bl
b3
b7D

CCR-626



SW

CCR-627

bl
§§5b3
b7D



)

CCR-628

bl
b3
b7D



s@%ﬂ

S%RET

CCR-629

bl
b3
b7D



SE T ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED

From: | !;????????????????. P00 BepEIl 18 UHCLAESSIZ 18D B E b6
Sent: ednesday, June 1o, 42 WHERE ESHIRM DTHERWITEER bh7C

To: b6
| . o~

cc: | bé

Subject: FVW; Draft Report on Flotilla b7¢C

Attachments: | bl

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAAA 'S)b:”

b7D Clasaionnn By Maloo cavananas
d\plain\biul SEC)@T//N ORNnc RECORD 800-TE nenc e 1 o3 2o
Fyi DECIE==T2 M- 011 -cnan

Dale: do-11-2015

From:l | b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 15, : b7C

bé
b7C
Cc:]
| bé
Subject: RE: Draft Report on Flotilla b7C

SE%ET//NO%RN
RECORD 80

{8)
I I bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D
Legats
E}| rrrrr
Fespectiuily,
] b7
b7C
Legai] |
Legat Tel Aviv bé

b7C

DERIVED FROM: G-1 FB\CIassificaé‘l Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION/1

SECRET//NOFORN
d\plain \b\ulne ne DERIV OM: G-1 FBIClassifjcation Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Informationne
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMRTION Ine SE%/ ORN

CCR-630
SE&ET



CLAsSS IRl By Nolo/0 o inungs
Beacild 1 4 (B [
BECLEEaIE ON. Oo-11-2040
L&TE: da-11-20158

bl
i3
Slpap

CCR-631



5&:?%7}

SE&E}T

CCR-632

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D



SEééET

CCR-633

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D



CCR-634

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]
WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

From:

Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Attachments:

SEXRET

lcTD) (FBI)

Wednesday, June 16,2010 3:00:11 PM

CLAZETRIED By Nedf ooy iy
Beastn 1 4 i)

DR Lassdry Ll U5-11-2040
HATE: O3-11-2018

FW: IIR for Review
109869 _FLOTILLA.pdf

s T/NQEORN

RECORD 41

[}

From:
Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 3:28 PM
To:
Subjegtt: IIR for Review
S%:T// FORN b1

- {S? b3

b7E
Hello All —
Please review the attached IIR Draft —
Take care, b6
b7C
bl
SECRET//N 0RN| \
W/ §£ 18 o
\ b7E
DERIVED FROM: G-Q/FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence
Investigations M
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET/NOFORN\
CCR-635

SE&ET

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3

b6
b7C



CLASSIRIRD By HSIo /0 anngs
Heastn o 4 o [
HECLESRIE COH Oo-11-2040
HaTsE da-11-2B158

SEG%T

CCR-636



CCR-637

bl
b3
b7E
b6
b7C
b7D



pr—
L }
P

CCR-638

bl
b3
b7E
bé
b7C
b7D



CCR-639



SECRET

bl

b7E

CCR-640
SE(%T



CLADSTRIRN By Nelfa oo o
Bianlgd 1 4 L I
Imlassisy Ll L8-11-2041

..

SECRET

CCR-645



CCR-646

bl
b3
b7E
bé
b7cC
b7D



T

CCR-647

bl
b3
b7E
b6
b7C
b7D
b7A



5&:%&@

CCR-648



bl
b3
b7E

CCR-649



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]
WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

SEX}XE‘I‘

From: |

DLass VIR By Heli0/0 iang]
BEASCH: 1 4 (0

HECleacsiey 0l La-11-2040
HalE 05-11-d0l10

|<???b6 19DDPVIPPIIVIIVINVVVIN>

Sent:

Friday, June 18, 2010 7:06:01 AM

b7C

To: |

|b6

Cc:
Subject:

b7C

FW: Request

Attachments:

|is) b1

S?ﬁET//N}zEORN
RECORD 800-TE

iy g

From:

bé
b7cC

Sent:

Friday, June 18, 2010 8:05 AM

To
Ccl

b6

Subject: RE: Request

SE
RE

T/IN
D 800

RN

]

b7cC

bl

b3

b7C

Thanks

Financial Analyst

b6
b7C

Terrorist Financing Management Unit (TFMU)
Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)

Counterterrorism Division
JEH Room 4913

(CTD)

bé
b7C

T IRCPNCATTITS are ke ity ol
my problem."

her machine - they're either a benefit or a hazard.

From:|

| bé

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 2:16 PM

b7C

To

If they're a benefit, it's not

cc

| bé

Subject: FW: Request

b7cC

CCR-650



%&%ORN
RECOKD 800-TE

SE
Good Afternoon I:I

bl

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

Respectfully,

TnteMgence Analyst

Counter Terrorism Division (CTD)

Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS) bé

nteragency Financial Operations Unit (IFOU)

b7C
b7E

From:

bé

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 11:16 AM
Toy |
Subject: FW: Request

ET//%)ERN
RD 80-

SE
REC

From:|
Sent: Friday, June 11, 2010 2:10 PM

b7C
bé
b7C

To:

Cc

SUbjoct RE- Request
séggﬁw/r\?(om
RECORD 800-TE

[ ]

CCR-651

bé
b7C
bé
b7C

b6
b7C

bl
b3
bé
b7C



118) b
b3
Thanks,
b6
| | b7cC
Staff Operations Specialist
CTD/TFOS/TFMU
JEH-4913
b6
b7C
_____ Orjai ssage
From: bé
Ser.l'_'— b7cC
To | b6
I b7C
CC. | bé
i b7C
SUDJECT. RE: Request
UNCLA$SIFIED
NON-RXCORD
| bl
i Ve have someone §5b3
wha can start on this project right now. b7E
SSA! |
CTD
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
----- Original Message-----
From| bé
Sent: Wednesday. June 09. 2010 4:05 PM b7C
To; |
| |
r\(..l I b6
b7C

SUDETTRE Request

SEQRET

CCR-652



UNCL IFIED
NON- ORD

[}

|This way we will be able to determine the ‘ é

best way to push products back out. Otherwise, | won't know where to begin or end.

Luian communicate without going through the hassle of doing an EC or other doc53

Attached is a copy of the excel sheet.

lets get together with a few of our people and figure out

a way to keep track of this information and come up with the most efficient way of doing it.

ssal |
CTD/TFOS/IFOU
b3
b6
b7C
b7E
From: | |

Sent:  Wednesday, June 09, 2010 2:41 PM

C— '

Subject: RE: Request

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
7 I bl
fs b3
' j b7E
Can you guys providelleith the info he is requesting? b6
Thanks, b7cC

From: |
Sent: JALﬂdnﬂi.daLJ.LmLQQ_ZQJ.D.L'ﬁ_ENII
To:

Subject: Request

UNCLAGHAFIED
NON-RECORD

7

CCR-653
SEC&:T

bl
b3
b7E

bé
b7C

bé
b7C

bl
b3
b7E
bé
b7C



SEVRET

88
CTD/TFOS/IFOU

b3
bé
b7C

b7E

DERIJED FROWM: G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECHET//NOFQRN

DERJIVED FROM:\G-1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
N EXEMPTION 1

DHRIVED FROM: G1 FBI Classification Guide G-1, dated 1/99, Foreign Government Information
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NOFORN

SE&ET

CCR-654



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]
WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

SEXRET

CLASS IRl BY HSITL /0 anngs
- 3

UECLESSIE DN Oa-11-2040
Uats: da-11-28158

{5)b3
. Y
b7¢C
b7E

SECRET

CCR-655



5&:(;%:*:‘

SE(%ET

b7E
b3
bl
b6
b7c
b7A
b7E
b3
bl
b3
bé
b7c
CCR-656



bl

b3
b7E

b3
 b7E

b3
bTE

b3
b7A
b7E
b6
b7C

b3
b7E

b3
b7E

b3
b7E

CCR-658



b3
b7E
bl
bé
b7cC

08461. 2. AS INSTRUCTED BY SECSTATE 55649, NAMES ARE LISTED FIRST NAME

AND (SURNAME), FATHER NAME, MOTHER NAME, DATE OF BIRTH, SEX, PLACE OF

BIRTH, AND TERRORIST ORGANIZATION AFFILIATION.

bl

e

CCR-659

bl



bl
bé
b7C

CCR-660



SECRET

[,
[ }
e

bl

. b3
. b7E
. b6
. bTC

b3
b7E
b6
b7C

CCR-661



5&:}%@@

bl

b3
b7E
b6
b7cC

b3
b7E
bé
b7C

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D
b7E

CCR-662



| k222222222292222222222222222222277>
Thursday lune 24 2010 6-:43-43 AM

From:
Sent:

To:

Cc:
Subject: FW. Update

all IHNFCBRAT IO CUHTATHED
HEHREIN 15 UHLIASATIIRD B O
WHEBE SHUWH DTHERWISE

“OLASETEEL Y MO/ Onoyaana e

BEnoL 1 4 0
DECLAESEIFY DN 05-11-20840
ete: U5-21-20158

From: bé
Sent: Thursday, June 24,2010 4:42 AM b7C
To:l ]

o L
b6
b7C

Subject: RE: Update

SEZ'BET

RECORD415 16 per FBI

| L)fﬁ!i‘ly' imperizmhzga mzaiiml 1}:; I é S j
| b7D
Thanks

Eega Z-E i;ae:ée b6

Amman/Beir b7C

b6
b7C

Froml |

SGHWM_I b6 per FBI

To: bHTC

Cci b6 per FBI
b7C

Subject: RE: Update

SESRET
RECORD 415
¥

| e b3
VVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVVV b6

Thanks for the u;}daie,l b7C -

| <13

%) | | b7C

bl
b3
b6
b7C

Thanks,

b6
b7C

From: P'MJ bé

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010934 b7C
To:
Cc:

b6
I b7C

CCR-663




Subject: RE: Update

sedéﬂNf};JoRN
111 S -

b7Cc —_—— -

Just wanted to ghva you a quick update b
b7C
b7D
b7E

SEC RN

b6
b7C

S

et
San Francisco Dhvision
JTTE Syuad CF-3

b6
b7C

Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 8:24 AM b7C

b7C

C: b6
Subject: RE Update b7C

SEC 1
RECORD b3

b7E
To Al

CCR-664



bl
b3
Thanks,
Lol ] be
anat .
Logat Tel Aviv b7C
b6
b7C
From:| | b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:37 PM b7C
To: |
b6
b7C
CC:IJ]E Ib5
SubJectrupaate b7C
Importance: High
SE(%TIINO RN
RECORD b3
- b7E
All-
18,
bl
b3
Legat Office b6
b7C
Lpnatl |
b6
b7cC
ALAT | b6
b7C

To minimize time spent on listing recipients, a contact group was formed with addresses from yesterday's email. If you are reading this and either
want off the distribution or think someone is missing, let me know and I'll make the adjustments.

Respectfully,

| |
Intelligence Analyst
Legat Tel Aviv

b6
b7C

CCR-665

SE%RET




SECRET

DERIVED FROb( Multiple Source
DECLASSIFICAT}&)N EXEMPTION 1
R

SECRET//NOFO

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFICATION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET/NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clagsf{fication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350624 \

SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3 FBI Clasgification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20350624

SECRET

d\plain \b\ulne ne DERIVED FROM: (-3 FBI Classilication Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign CounterlIntelligence Invesligationsne
DECLASSIFY ON: 2035062fine SE T

CCR-666
SECRET



SECRET L

From |

Sent Erdav June 25 2010 8:23:00 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: Update

Attachments: 10458210.wpd; 104769.wpd

CLA=SI0IRy By RSl0n /0 haansg
BEASOH - 1 4 B L D}
HDElldcsiay U Oa-11-2040
HETE. Ba-11-20D18

b6
b7cC

all IHFCRAT TN CUHTATHED
HEAEIN 1= UHLIRSSTITRD F0n 0
WHEBE SHUWH DTHERWISE

From
Sent: Thursdav, June 24, 2010 10:45 A

b7C

Cc:

b7C

Subject: RE: Update

SE T
REC 415

151 1o Al

bl
b3
bé
b7C

Respectiully,

b7C

b7D

Sent: Mhursday, June J4_J010 3:59 AM

bé
b7C

b6

b7C

Thanks for the um‘ate,l

15) | |

bl
b3
bé
b7C

Thanks,

] b6

b7C

FromI

Sent: Wednesday, June 23, 2010 9:34 PM

b6 per FBI
b7C

bé

To: l
Cc:

b7C I

Subject: RE: Update

SECﬁET

CCR-667



ey

SE%ET//NOP@

b6 per FBI

Just warded to give you a guisk upcialez.l

SEQET

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7D
b7E
FAN

SECRMN(M)RN

_ /\ 7'\

sl 1] b6

Sanr Francisco Division b7C

JTTE Sguad OF-2

b6
b7C

............................................................................................................ S S

From:|

Sent: [Ieclay T 07 JMN RN b7C

Toj

b6
b7C

Cc |

Subject: RE: Update

SEORET/NOPORN

RECORD b3

1 b7E
¢ To Al
bl
b3
CCR-668



e
o
Pt

Thanks,

]

Legat] | bé
Legal 18l Ay b7C

bé
b7cC

FromI I b6
Sent: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:3/ PM b7C

T
b6

b7C

EI |_b6

Subject: Update b7C
Importance: High

5 ET//NO%RN

Sl
b7E

All-
bl
b3

Legat Office] l¢ 7 hours ahead of EST)

Leqat| | b6

b7¢C
ALATI | b6
b7¢C

To minimize time spent on listing recipients, a contact group was formed with addresses from yesterday's email. If you are reading this and either want
off the distribution or think someone is missing, let me know and I'll make the adjustments.

Respectfully,

Intelligence Analyst
Legat Tel Aviv

bé
b7C

DERIVED Fkrl}zultiple Sources

DECLASSIFICXTION EXEMPTION 1
SECRET//NQFORN

CCR-669

SE@%ET



SEQRET

DERIVED >ROM: Multiple Sourdges
DECLASSIF\CATION EXEMPTI®N 1

SECRET/NOFORN

DERIVED FROM G-3 FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterintelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON; 2035062
SECRET

DERIVED FROM: G-3\FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97. Foreign Counterlntelligence Investigations
DECLASSIFY ON: 20360624
SECRET

d\plain \b\ulne ne D ED FROM: G-¥FBI Classification Guide G-3, dated 1/97, Foreign Counterlntelligence Investigationsne
DECLASSIFY ON:f20330624ne SECRET

CCR-670
SE@QET



SEb}(ET

CLASSIFIRD By HSIo/0 anngs
HEAS: 4 (H )
HECLESRIE OH: O2-11-2040
LTty da-11-28158

S\E.(CRET

I!:S:J bl
b3
b7D

CCR-671



SE%QET

CCR-672

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D



CLass v Iul By He i/ a g
Beastd: 1 4 B C [y
DECLABSSIRY M. Da-11-20410
DateE. 05-11-2015

(8]
SEZ\ET
bl
b3
b6
b7c
b7D
CCR-673

SEGI%T



5&:0%5':‘

CCR-6/74

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7D



SECRET

Dlassivikl By Reiro/ 0 0aang]
HEASCl: 1 4 (0

HECLassIRyY Ll La-11-2040
HaleE 03-11-:2010

SECRET

CCR-675

bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7a
b7E



SE\@'QET

CCR-6/6

bl
b3
b6
b7C
b7E



SE)CKRET

SEVRET

CCR-677

bl
b3



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]
WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

CLa=s Vvl By Mo i/ aang
Beasrn: 1 4 L 1L

(Rev. 05-01-2008)

Precedence: ROUTINE

To: Chicago

Counterterrorism

Kansas City

San Francisco

From: Counterterrorism

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

Attn:

HECLBESIR: LH. Da-11-2040
HateE: D2-11-2015

sy)ém//%mo RN

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date: 09/14/2010

sa| |
Squad CT-3

ssal |
ITCS 1, CONUS 3, Team 1

Det.l |
JTTFE

SA | |
Squad CT-3

Terrorist Financing Operations Section (TFOS)

Terrorist Financing Management Unit

(TFMU) /JEH 4913

Contact:

Approved By:

b6
b7cC

Drafted By:

Case ID #: (S)
(S)
(S
(S)
(S)

Title: (3)
(3)
(8)

é%;égT/;éképN/ﬁ%QORN

CCR-740

b6
b7C

bl
b3
bé
b7cC
b7Aa
b7E



(S) 48]
8 o
‘ b3
b6
b7cC
(S)
(3)
Svnonsic: (3D B2
b3
. @ b7E
Derived From : BT NSISCG 20090914
Declassify N 20350914
i bl
Reference: (5) N 1z b3
(S//0C/NFEY J bIE
bl
15 b3
5 b7E
| [The 56T 1ndividuals were on the ship Ms Mavl Marmara,
which was intercepted by the Israeli navy and resulted in a violent
physical confrontation leaving nine dead.
bl
b3
bé
b7C
b7E

(U) Please contact TFOS/TFMU if further assistance is required.

LEAD (s) :
SEC)(;T//\O%N/N ORN

CCR-741



ol

To: icago  From: Counfterterrorism
Re: ) 109/14/2010 e o 8 bl
gl b3
b7E

Set Lead 1: (Info)

ALL RECEIVING OFFICES

(U) Read and clear.

LA

SEAT//%ON/NO RN

CCR-742



ALL THACRIATI0H (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BiiE D]
WHERE GSHMWK CTHHW I SE

CIASSTRIRD By MBT b g
HEASI 1 4 9

IEclaz=12y O DZ2-11-2040
LE a-11-115

From: bé
<??72727227727727277777?7777?722?77?7> bIC

Sent: Wednesday Jdune 098 2010 2:31:15 PM

To:

Cc: bé

Subject: MUCHMORE: Cable Request b7C

Attachments: 01078160.wpd; 01078160.asc

This teletype/cable has been transmitted, The attached SAMNET is for vour verification and
uploading to ACS. Once it has been uploaded, plegse, send the original/sioned hard {paper copy

to file af the Office of Origin.

Please note that, in Cables §-pages and longey, thers may be

miuitinle sections of your cable attached {o this e-mail

I [

Thank you and have a BLESSED davl
MPAssistant| |

b7C
From: b6
Sent: 3 - - b7cC
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[T SeT TNDIVIDUALS WERE ON THE SHTP WS MAVT
MARMARE, WHICH WAS INTERCEPTED BY THE ISRAELI NAVY AND RESULTED
IN A VIOLENT PHYSICAL CONFRONTATION LEAVING NINE DEAD.
(X THE 561 NAMES AND IDENTIFIERS OF THE INDIVIDUALS WHO WERE
ON THE MS MAVI MARMARA ARE LISTED BELOW.| bl
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